
Question and Answers for FY2403IFB10003 Pest Control 

1. Are we required to cover Fire Ants and Termite costs on the form, or can they be 
separately charged depending on the situation presented and the type of service 
required?   Fire ants and Termite is included on page 14 Section 2.5.2.1 and cost should 
be built into Service treatment per bidding schedule on pages 41 and 42.   

1. Where are we to price these separate costs for Fire Ants and Termite 
treatments? There’s nowhere to out that on the Bidding Schedule of the IFB.  

Fire ants and Termite is included on page 14 Section 2.5.2.1 and cost should be 
built into Service treatment per bidding schedule on pages 41 and 42.  

2. What are the Fire Ants and Termite protocols and what may they entail? 

Expectation of industry standards 

3. Would we be able to note that Fire Ants and Termite treatments will require 
separate pricing and treatment protocols? 

Please bid as requested 

2. Can we modify at all any of the contract provisions set out in the bid request?  Please 
bid as specified to be considered responsive. 

  

3. I see that you have listed on the Bidding Schedule of the IFB that some of your buildings 
are requiring monthly services while some of your other main campus buildings are only 
requesting Semi-annual services. Is that how they are currently being serviced from your 
previous solicitation? We feel that Semi-annual services for these main campus 
buildings will not be suffice for these age & sizes of the individual buildings.   

I see in under III. SCOPE OF WORK/SPECIFICATIONS Section 2. SERVICE SCHEDULE, “2.1. Prior to 
commencement of work, Contractor shall submit for review a schedule for performing the required 
periodic services of the contract. This schedule shall be coordinated with Facilities Management to meet 
service needs and may be changed as directed by Facilities Management to minimize conflicts. The 
“Exterminator Schedule” is attached to this solicitation.” Will that current “Exterminator Schedule” be 
followed as set forth in the IFB or can it be altered with the Facilities Management review & approval 

Please bid as requested. 

 

 


